CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

istory of origi/;ml comer establishment: DIAGRAM
orner was originally established by Arthur Philbrick M3 477

Mineral Survey No. 477, during the survey of June
uly 1902, The original notes state that at the

r a scribed blaek pine post 4' long by 4" sq. was \ A-WEC
“in the ground and surrounded with a mound of earth ' L BT
‘gstone from whicht \

4" tamarack bears N67°36'W.15,36", Albine WEQ

yellow pine bears 861°251W-38.161,
3 mrked BQT-AOWQC--[{v??o

scription of corner evidence found:
a. mound of stone and the remains of the rotted post at ground level
whiech: :

X ponderosa pine bears 862%5014—'3962' with healed blaze (original bearing tree).
"'westerg larch stump bears N623“W-16.2' with partial open blaze (original
ng tree).

escription of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
riginal location of this corner:

‘24" by 30" aluminum pipe with a 23" aluminum cap 22" in the ground
urrounded with a mound of earth and stone from which:

white fir bears N823°W-20.6! scribed WEC~A-477 BT,

earing tree has a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed ‘o the face of blaze.

hed signs 54-3 and 54-9 to each bearing tree and painted face of blaze and

red band around each bearing tree. 3ét steel fence posts on National
Boundary NW and SE of corner and attached sign 54-9 to one post and

54-2 to both pests. Cap is marked:

steel tape and stafff compass with 20°R MS 477

nation, measured to the center of the . \

ing trees. ' A WEC

corner was remonumented on August 14, 1985, 1985
PLS 1106
gg: John Tuttle .
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